
Key Contract Terms 
 

Type of Contract: Expenditure, State System Paid 
 
X Contract > $500K   __ Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant __ IGA   
__Sale of real property   
 
Vendor/Contractor Name: Rite of Passage, Inc. 
 
Contract control number:  SOCSV2015-21670-02 
 
City’s contract manager: Janet Van Meter 
 
Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes - 2015 RFA  
 
Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? Yes 
 
Term/Duration of contract/project: 7/1/15 to 6/30/18 
 
Is this a new contract? No  An amendment? Yes  How many amendments? Two 
 
Renewal terms: This amendment provides additional state-paid funding to the contract to 
cover increased usage of the facility for out-of-home placement of youth in the custody of 
the Department.   
 
Purpose: The purpose of this contract is to provide out-of-home placement for youth. 
 
Scope of services with performance bench marks:  
 

Process Measures 
 
1.  Contractor will provide placement services, therapeutic services and 

participate in all case planning activities. 
2.  Contractor will help facilitate visitation and therapeutic services with children, 

youth and families during placement, including assisting with home visitation 
structure and facilitating transportation. 

3.  Contractor will communicate regularly with caseworker and Utilization 
Management staff and inform them of any obstacles to treatment or 
reunification as they arise.  

 
Outcome Measures 
 
1. Child/youth will exit placement 90% of the time by projected exit date. 
2. Agency average discharge success rate will be 80% or higher.  
3. Agency average discharge success rate one year post-discharge from 

placement will be 75% or higher. 



4. Percentage of 30-day notices for clients that have not successfully completed 
the program will average 5% or less. 

 
Cost/value: $4,300,300 for three years of placement services for youth,  
 
Benefits: Youth will have safe, stable placement and receive therapeutic services aimed 
at assisting their return home, to relatives or to an alternative permanent placement. 
 
Source of funds:  State funds 
 
Termination provision for City and for contractor: Yes 
 
Is this contract subject to: ___W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  _X_XO 101 
 
WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): N/A 
 
Location: Rite of Passage residential facility is located at 28101 East Quincy Ave., 
Watkins, CO 80137 
 
Affected Council District: All districts 
 


